Youth Resource & Opportunity Collaborative (YouthROC) Advisory Committee

Monday, March 27, 2023 – 1:00pm – 2:00pm Southwest District Health, 13307 Miami Lane, Caldwell, ID 83607 - Owyhee Room

Virtual access: Click here to join the meeting

Committee Chair: Cody Ward (Idaho Youth Ranch) Vice Chair: Sarah Andrade (RISE, Inc.)

Agenda Item	Presenter
Call to Order	Cody W
Approval of February 2023 Minutes	Cody W
 New Name for Advisory Committee (Cas) Based on poll sent out Southwest Idaho Youth Wellbeing, Western Idaho Youth Support Advisory Committee, Youth Behavioral Health Unanimous vote (by those present) to adopt t Western Idaho Youth Support Advisory Committee. Feedback Requests between meetings (Cas) More requests anticipated for communication plans, logos, marketing in the near future. Feedback has been timely. SWDH Produced Infographic Sheet for Distribution (Savannah) Savannah is working on additional infographic targeted for parents. The Infographic that was shared with the agenda was found to have a t and will be reshared after it is corrected. Feedback from Sarah is to reword the first sentence in the third paragraph under "Who i served, Where and What is the Process". Cas suggested to remove or reword "24 hour crisi hotline" under "Who and How" to reflect that use 988. Youth & New AC member recruitment Down to about 9 active participants in the meeting and according to By-laws we have capacity for 15. Savannah asked for feedback recommendations. Requested for SRO/Law Enforcement, School Councilor, Health and Welfare, Student Rep. Recommended that we look for Law Enforcement from outside Canyo Co. Raelynn has a recommendation for another 	he n n s s ypo s s we on er
	Call to Order Approval of February 2023 Minutes G Special Topics • New Name for Advisory Committee (Cas) • Based on poll sent out Southwest Idaho Youth Wellbeing, Western Idaho Youth Support Advisory Committee, Youth Behavioral Health Unanimous vote (by those present) to adopt t Western Idaho Youth Support Advisory Committee. • Feedback Requests between meetings (Cas) • More requests anticipated for communication plans, logos, marketing in the near future. Feedback has been timely. • SWDH Produced Infographic Sheet for Distribution (Savannah) • Savannah is working on additional infographic targeted for parents. The Infographic that was shared with the agenda was found to have a t and will be reshared after it is corrected. Feedback from Sarah is to reword the first sentence in the third paragraph under "Who i served, Where and What is the Process". Cas suggested to remove or reword "24 hour crisi hotline" under "Who and How" to reflect that use 988. • Youth & New AC member recruitment • Down to about 9 active participants in the meeting and according to By-laws we have capacity for 15. Savannah asked for feedback recommendations. Requested for SRO/Law Enforcement, School Councilor, Health and Welfare, Student Rep. Recommended that we look for Law Enforcement from outside Canyce

	1		гт
		 speak to her first. Savannah and Cas will work on a "pitch" they will provide to the committee. Measures for Success (Working Group) Savannah is working with the work group to develop metrics on how to measure success of the program. They are developing questions and open to feedback from the Committee. Cas has broken down the questions over shorter periods that look at feedback from clients and families as well as first responders. Prevention (EMS transport, hospital admittance, ect) 	
1:15		 YouthROC Project Update RFP still up for Assessment Provider- ideas for recruitment? No formal applicants yet. Has been shared through various youth crisis networks, Plans to promote to NorthPoint this Thursday, Local school districts will be met with after the budget is announced after this Legislative session. Looking to explore Masters level interns with Provider level oversight. No feedback from the Committee New Tag Line "Strong foundations for Idaho's Youth" IDJC Promo video for Assessment Centers Savannah will e-mail the link to the video Next Steps: MOUs for formal referral processes 1. Child Welfare 1. What are the measures of success 	Savannah S
1:35	1	 Youth Crisis Center Project Update New name/tagline Name: Western Idaho Youth Support Center Tagline: Providing Youth a Safe Path Forward Fundraising consultant Received one application, will be reviewed this week Operating provider RFP Closes this Friday, Scoring and Selection will take place next week Scheduling a tour of the building/lease agreement After lease agreement is signed (hopefully at BoH tomorrow) Cas will work to schedule walkthrough once that is complete. 	Cas A

1:55	1	 Next meeting scheduled for April 24th 1:00-2:00pm Identify scheduling for rest of 2023 Cody mentioned that maybe in person from 1300-1400 would be a little tricky with more meetings afterwards. Raelynn will become more flexible as summer progresses. Will not be able to attend next month so will send a proxy. Cody would like to keep it at one hour meeting for now. Will remain from 1300-1400 on the 4th Monday of the month. In person vs Virtual Meetings 	Cody W
1:59		Wrap up and Adjourn	Cody W

I = information sharing/discussion | A = action needed | G = guidance requested

Next Meeting April 24, 2023